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From: Verveer, Melanne S <VerveerMS@state.gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 29, 2010 10:39 PM
To: H

Subject: Update on
Attachments: book project.doc;S book project.doc

| thought you'd be interested in knowing howJis doing. DHS is supposed to refer her asylum case to an
immigration judge, but in the meantime this is all good and Andy Nathan has been magnificent.

From: Yu, Wenchl

Sent: Sunday, August 29, 2010 6:22 PM
To: Verveer, Melanne S; Botti, Anita L
Subject: FW: Updates on

Fyi. Andy is Columbia University’s director of political science department. He’s been kind of “taking care” OD

From: Andrew J. Nathan [mailto
Sent: Sunday, August 29, 2010 1:09 PM
To: Yu, Wenchi

Cc |

Subject: Re: Updates onz

Hi Wenchi,

Thanks for asking. Sorry for the delay, just got back from vacation. I'll see]  pext Thursday. State of
affairs before I left was:

- she had completed the book ms. she was working on.
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- seemed to be in a pretty good mood. \

- the arrangement with living with her was working well. I helped ’—‘ get an adjunct teaching job.

- she's had a series of checkups with a\ H \

- I drew up the attached draft proposal, with a primary purpose that I honestly think this would be a fabulous
book and a secondary purpose of raising additional funding after this funding runs out. Both OSI and Luce
have turned it down and I would welcome any ideas that you and colleagues might have for funding
possibilities.

Did I leave anything out?

~ Keep in touch,
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---— Original Message -----
From: Yu, Wenchi
To: Andrew J. Nathan
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 6:51 PM

8ubject Updateson| |

Hi Andy,

How are you? Hope your summer is going well. I'm checking in to see howzdoing. Is she still writing her books?
And financially speaking, is everything ok?

Thanks again for all your assistance.

Best, B6
Wenchi

Wenchi Yu

Policy Advisor

Secretary's Office of Global Women's Issues, S/GWI
U.S. Department of State

Tel: 202-647-6091

Fax: 202-647-7288

Email: Yuw2@state.gov

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05771947 Date: 02/29/2016




	Page 1
	Page 2

